



# Ricardo Coto

Age::35

San Diego, La Unión  
Cartago, Residencial  
Paso Real, casa 36G

(506) 8318-5172  
(506) 2271-8011

richcoto@hotmail.com  
<http://www.linkedin.com/pub/ricardo-coto/15/976/abb>

[Http://ricardocoto.com](http://ricardocoto.com)

## SUMMARY

Persistence, Effort, Humility ,this is how I've faced challenges in my whole career, I have experience working Front-end and Back-end projects, such as leading teams as a technical lead position, I'm always active through personal projects related to development, I have experience working for renowned companies in United States and Costa Rica, all this achieved because the love of God, and because a good college preparation.

## EXPERIENCE

### Sr. Software Engineer/Team Lead, Snap Technology

Alajuela, -- 2017-present

Snap is a digital finance company providing merchandise financing to consumers at both brick and mortar and eCommerce merchants. The Snap lease-purchase agreement is an innovative financial product which gives the 34.2% of consumers with poor credit an alternative to payday loans and other high-risk financial products, so they can acquire needed or desired merchandise.

#### Accomplishments

- Improvements following the framework structure
- Database improvements and new implementations
- Java, Hibernate, Postgress, Groovy scripts, Bash scripting, Microservices

### Sr. Software Engineer/Automation Technical Lead, Chesapeake Trintech

Santa Ana, San José — 2013-2016

Chesapeake is a transaction reconciliation system, used by renowned companies in united states and latin america, actually doing tasks related to new implementations development such as solving bugs and software migrations, strongly involved with automation developing too.

#### Accomplishments

- Improvements following the framework structure
- Database improvements and new implementations
- Java, EJB, Hibernate, Oracle, SQL Server, Groovy scripts (bash scripting)
- Automation Development framework tools in Test Complete and Selenium.

### Sr. Software Engineer/Tech lead, Company.com

La Sabana, San José — 2012-2013

Company.com is a social network oriented to companies in the United States, it actually has clients such as IBM and Office Max, it has a complicated but efficient framework behind with a current improvement process.

#### Accomplishments

- Understanding of the system without any training involved

- Improvements Applied following the framework structure
- Generated system documentation for new programmers
- Understanding and handling of the workflow environment tools
- Database improvement and new implementations
- Java, Postgress, Spring, Hibernate, Struts, Linux based

### **Sr. Software Engineer, Periódico La Nación**

Tibás, San José — 2011-2012

The Research department is the heart of Periódico La Nación, is where the main news come from, I generated and lead front end apps representing statistical information with several tools, from Java to .Net, from Javascript to Html, and from frameworks like google api, to SIG (Geographic System Information) and facebook api, working with interesting local companies like INEC and Mer-Link. I had the opportunity to improve the project workflow using agile technologies.

#### **Accomplishments**

- Research through data
- Data Representation
- Workflow improvement
- Java, .Net, Sql Server, Javascript, html, css

### **Sr. Software Developer, Avventa**

Plaza Bratsi, Heredia — 2008-2011

In charge of develop web applications, performing a role as a Technical Lead for General Motors brands like Saab and NGIS (this team provides solution products for all the teams in the General Motors Teamwork groups)

### **Software Developer, Isthmus**

Santa Rosa, Heredia — 2006-2008

Worked through Motricity to Bellsouth in order to developed solutions for the web portal, using complicated frameworks as ATG (Art Technology Group)

### **Software Developer, Innovatechnology**

La Sabana, San José — 2005-2006

.Net based applications for Dominican Republic education system, worked as collaborator Junior Developer

## **EDUCATION**

### **Instituto Tecnológico de Costa Rica**

Master Degree in Information Systems — 2012-currently on hold  
Bachelor Degree in Computer Science— 2001-2005

A time of hard work in those days getting my bachelor degree, I've paid my studies working for the college newspaper named 'Informatec' creating and maintaining their web site during my study years.

### **CTP Jesús Ocaña Rojas**

Middle School Education Bachelor Degree  
Computer Science Technical Degree

## SKILLS

- Java: Spring, Spring Boot (Eureka, FlyWay, Feing, Zuul), JPA, Hibernate
- Microservices
- Solr, Restful, EhCache
- HTML, CSS, Javascript
- Postgres, SQL Server, MySql, Oracle
- Tomcat, Glassfish, JBoss
- Agile methodologies (scrum) and project handling.
- Automation Developing, in Selenium and Testcomplete

## REFERENCES

### *Gianina Segnini*

Director of the M.S. In Data Journalism Program  
gs2799@columbia.edu  
212-854-2332

### *Rigoberto Carvajal*

Computer Programmer Analyst – Data Expert in The International Consortium of Investigative Journalists (ICIJ)  
rcarvajal@icij.org  
8881-4488

### *André Curione*

Senior Technical Lead in Trintech  
andre.curione@trintech.com  
88928545

### *Bryana Keggins*

Senior Quality Assurance in Trintech  
bryana.keggings@trintech.com  
443-386-7652